
Hi Gisella, 
 
Can feel the crack from inside. 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Kiel  
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

 
From: Gisella Fiore <Gisella@zancorhomes.com> 
Sent: Monday, January 16, 2023 1:16:04 PM 
To: Roberts, Kiel <Kiel_Roberts@intuit.com>; Alexandria Damianidis <Alexandria@zancorhomes.com> 
Subject: RE: Lot 51 Now Towns-PDI Appointment  
  
This email is from an external sender.  

 

Thanks Keil 
I added this into the system. Jus to confirm , the cracked window where is this located? Also 
can you feel the crack from the inside 

  
  
From: Roberts, Kiel <Kiel_Roberts@intuit.com>  
Sent: January 16, 2023 1:02 PM 
To: Alexandria Damianidis <Alexandria@zancorhomes.com> 
Cc: Gisella Fiore <Gisella@zancorhomes.com> 
Subject: RE: Lot 51 Now Towns-PDI Appointment  
Importance: High 
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Also a crack in the window maybe sure to change in weather 
  



 



 
This is where the water is leaking through when in rains- may be condensation.  



Kiel Roberts 
Business Development Manager 
 
P 5197556526 E kiel_roberts@intuit.com 
Twitter  |  LinkedIn  |  Facebook  |  Instagram  |  intuit.com  
 

 

  
BOOK A MEETING WITH ME HERE: 
 http://calendly.com/kiel_roberts/ 

  

  
From: Alexandria Damianidis <Alexandria@zancorhomes.com>  
Sent: Thursday, January 5, 2023 1:30 PM 
To: Roberts, Kiel <Kiel_Roberts@intuit.com> 
Cc: Gisella Fiore <Gisella@zancorhomes.com> 
Subject: RE: Lot 51 Now Towns-PDI Appointment  
  
This email is from an external sender.  
  
Hello,  
  
Thank you for your email. Please see my notes in red.  
  
There are several issues with house some serious and some less serious  
1-When it rain there is water leakage coming from the outside from the window on the hallway – could 
you send me a photo of this? 
2-switch outlets in all the bathrooms are not working m- maybe just be the breaker – did you reset the 
breaker and GFI? 
  
  
Thanks,  

  

 
  
Alexandria Damianidis  
Service Assistant  
  
Alexandria@zancorhomes.com 
P: 905.738.7010  F: 905.738.5948 
221 North Rivermede Road- Concord, ON L4K 3N7 
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) 

and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is 

prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please reply to the sender by email and destroy all copies of the 

original message. 
  
  
  
  
From: Roberts, Kiel <Kiel_Roberts@intuit.com>  
Sent: January 5, 2023 12:22 PM 
To: Alexandria Damianidis <Alexandria@zancorhomes.com> 
Subject: FW: Lot 51 Now Towns-PDI Appointment  
  
Hi Alexandria,  
  
Can you have some one come out and look at the issues below? 
  
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
Sent: Thursday, January 5, 2023 12:17 PM 
To: Gisella Fiore <Gisella@zancorhomes.com> 
Cc: Alana Marsico <alana@zancorhomes.com> 
Subject: Re: Lot 51 Now Towns-PDI Appointment  
  
Hi Team, 
  
I am having a couple of issue with 
  
Hi there  
Hope all is well and happy new year  
  
There are several issues with house some serious and some less serious  
1-When it rain there is water leakage coming from the outside from the window on the hallway  
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2-switch outlets in all the bathrooms are not working m- maybe just be the breaker  
  
Who should I call or contact to get these issues fixed. 
  
Best Regards, 
  
Kiel  
  
Get Outlook for iOS 

 
From: Gisella Fiore <Gisella@zancorhomes.com> 
Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2022 1:42:41 PM 
To: Roberts, Kiel <Kiel_Roberts@intuit.com> 
Cc: Alana Marsico <alana@zancorhomes.com> 
Subject: RE: Lot 51 Now Towns-PDI Appointment  
  
This email is from an external sender.  
  

Hi Keil, 
Thank you for speaking, we have confirmed a PDI Appointment for Friday August 26th at 2pm 

  
  
From: Gisella Fiore  
Sent: August 17, 2022 3:37 PM 
To: thad.jj@gmail.com; k.roberts@live.ca 
Subject: Lot 51 Now Towns-PDI Appointment  
  
  

Good Afternoon 

I received notice from construction to book your PDI Appointment. Please confirm if your 
available  on Friday August 26th at 2pm  
  
  

 
Gisella Fiore 
Service Manager 
Gisella@zancorhomes.com 
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
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